Texas Dispute Resolution Systemm

Domestic Relations Office

Texas Rural Mediation Services™ Dispute Resolution Training Institute™

Office of Dispute Resolution

MEMO

TO: Judge Curtis Parrish; Commissioner Terence Kovar, Precinct 1; Commissioner Jason
Corley, Precinct 2; Commissioner Gilbert Flores, Precinct 3; Commissioner Chad
Seay, Precinct 4

FROM: D. Gene Valentini, Director
DATE: June 20, 2022

RE: 06-27-2022 Agenda Item: Application for Grant Funds from the Texas Criminal
Court of Appeals

We are seeking funding from the Texas Court of Criminal Appeals to provide statewide webinars
for Justice, Municipal, and County Courts regarding the benefit of alternative dispute resolution
for criminal cases. This training series is a continuation of what we began in conjunction with
the State Justice Institute and the National Center for State Courts regarding Mediation and
Mental Health. The funding received from the grant will cover any incurred costs associated
with the webinars. No match is required and the application is due July 1%,
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